
Mr Phillip Weickhardt 
Inquiry into Waste Generation and Resource Efficiency in Australia 
Productivity Commission 
LB2, Collins Street East 
MELBOURNE  VIC  8003 
 
Dear Commissioner Weickhardt, 
 
There are few imposed responsibilities laid on goods producers – apart from choices of 
recyclable materials – to take responsibility of producing: 
 

1. products that last longer 
2. product parts that can be recycled individually 
3. much less packaging – often the presentation and wrapping almost reaching the 

value of the product itself. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Mrs Gith Strid-Nwulaekwe 
 


